
BUDGET, FINANCE, AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 

March 27, 2024 
Chancellor’s Ballroom, The Carolina Inn 

AGENDA 

OPEN SESSION 

ACTION ITEMS 

1. Consent Agenda 
Dave Boliek, Chair 

a. Approval of the Minutes of January 17, 2024 
b. Deed Notice of Use Restriction – Cogeneration Facility 
c. Easement Amendment - Gimghoul 

2. Demolition 
Nathan Knuffman, Vice Chancellor for Finance and Operations 

a. Grounds Maintenance Shops Buildings (UNC #074 and #075) 

3. Spending Authority 
Nathan Knuffman, Vice Chancellor for Finance and Operations 

a. Frank Porter Graham Student Union Elevator Modernization 
b. Student Stores Mini Clinic 

4. Advance Planning Spending Authority 
Nathan Knuffman, Vice Chancellor for Finance and Operations 

a. Frank Porter Graham Student Union North Roof Replacement 

5. Designer Selection 
Nathan Knuffman, Vice Chancellor for Finance and Operations 

a. Campus Envelope Repairs (New East, New West, PlayMakers Theater, and Hooker) 
b. Campus Roofing Replacement (Graham Memorial, ITS Manning, Art Studio Labs, and 

Fordham Hall) 
c. Rosenau Hall Elevator Modernization 
d. Bingham Facility Generator Replacement 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
(No formal action is requested at this time) 

1. All-Funds Budget 
Nathan Knuffman, Vice Chancellor for Finance and Operations 



Page 1 of 2 

UNC-CHAPEL HILL BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
BUDGET, FINANCE, AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Open Session Minutes 
 

January 17, 2024 
 
Committee Chair David Boliek called the meeting to order at 1:52 p.m. in the Alumni Hall at The Carolina Club.  
 
Chair Boliek acknowledged and welcomed Veronica Flaspoehler, President of the General Alumni Association, 
and Governor John Fraley, UNC Board of Governors member, to the meeting. 
 
Assistant Secretary Chris McClure called the roll. The following committee members were present: 
 

Chair David L. Boliek, Jr. 
Vice Chair Marty Kotis 

Jim Blaine 
Brad Briner 
Perrin Jones 

Ralph Meekins, Sr. 
Vinay Patel 
John Preyer 

Malcolm K. Turner 
Ramsey White 

 
OPEN SESSION 

 
The following items were presented for action: 
 
Consent Agenda 
The committee reviewed and approved the items on its consent agenda, including the open session minutes 
of November 8, 2023, as well as one lease renewal request for the School of Medicine.  
 
Chair Boliek called for a motion to approve the consent agenda. 
 
Trustee Preyer moved to approve the items on the consent agenda. The motion was duly seconded and 
carried. 
 
The following items were presented for information: 
 
Review of Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 
The committee heard an informational update on the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report. Questions and 
comments were entertained. 
 
Budget Update 
The committee also heard an update on the budget from Vice Chancellor Knuffman. Questions and comments 
were entertained from the Committee. 
 



UNC-Chapel Hill Board of Trustees 
Budget, Finance, and Infrastructure Committee Meeting 
Open Session Minutes 
January 17, 2024 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Chair Boliek called for a motion to move the approved items from this committee to the Consent Agenda for 
a vote by the full Board.  
 
Trustee Preyer moved to approve. The motion was duly seconded and carried. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business for the committee, Committee Chair Boliek adjourned the meeting at 2:20 
p.m. without objection. 



BUDGET, FINANCE, AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 

March 27, 2024 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 

 

Action Item 1b Deed Notice of Use Restriction – Cogeneration Facility 

Situation: This request seeks Board approval for execution and public recording of a notice 
of land use restrictions for the University’s property at 575 West Cameron 
Avenue, the site of the Cogeneration Plant (“Cogen Site”).  If approved by the 
Board, the recorded notice will restrict the parcel’s use to only commercial or 
industrial purposes. Because the current use of the parcel is consistent with the 
proposed restrictions, there would be no new practical limitations on continued 
operation of the Cogeneration Plant. These restrictions are recommended 
because of known contamination at the site. The restrictions would be 
incorporated into a Remedial Action Plan (“RAP”) approved by the North 
Carolina Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ).  

Background: In 2010, during construction of a storage building located on the Cogen Site, coal 
combustion byproducts were discovered. The suspect soil in the building 
footprint was excavated and sent to a permitted landfill, and construction of the 
warehouse was completed. Other contaminated soil was found within the 
Cogen Site footprint, was capped, and remains in place today. 

 In 2013, UNC entered into an Administrative Agreement with DEQ and the site 
was enrolled in the Registered Environmental Consultant Program. In this 
program, UNC hired an approved contractor to execute, monitor and document 
that all actions required by DEQ for remediation are being taken. This program 
costs approximately $20,000 a year. 

 At the current juncture, DEQ has proposed a Remedial Action Plan centered 
around a “soil containment remedy” with ongoing land use restrictions. Prior to 
final approval, the RAP and land use restrictions will proceed through a public 
notice and comment process. Once the land use restrictions are approved and 
recorded in the Register of Deeds, any obligations of the University for soil 
remediation will be suspended (“no further action”). 

Assessment: The University may either accept the RAP with land use restrictions or continue 
the process of monitoring and remedial activities as may be directed by DEQ. 
UNC Environment, Health and Safety notes that the groundwater has tested 
clean for many years and that there is no more action to be taken at this point. 
In the future, if UNC wishes to use this parcel for something other than 
commercial or industrial uses, UNC would need to coordinate the cancellation 
of the restrictions with DEQ. Redevelopment of the Cogen Site for non-
commercial or non-industrial uses would trigger any remediation necessary to 
bring the site into compliance with applicable requirements. 

Action: This item requires a vote by the Committee and a vote by the full Board of 
Trustees to approve a motion for the execution and recording of a formal notice 
limiting use of the Cogen Site to only commercial or industrial uses. 



BUDGET, FINANCE, AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 

March 27, 2024 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
 
Action Item 1c Easement Amendment - Gimghoul 

Situation: This request seeks Board approval to modify an existing utility easement 
located on State-owned property allocated to the University. The 
property in question is managed by the Botanical Garden and surrounds 
the Gimghoul Castle. 

Background: In 1975, the Trustees of The Junior Order of the Gimghoul granted to the 
State of North Carolina, for use by the University of North Carolina at 
Chapel Hill, a 27-acre parcel and reserved for its ownership 2.15 acres on 
which the Gimghoul Castle currently sits.  It also reserved an easement in 
favor of The Junior Order of the Gimghoul for egress, ingress and regress 
connecting the Castle to the public right-of-way. 

Gimghoul Corporation is currently making improvements to the Castle and 
will be upgrading and adding new utility lines. During investigation, it was 
determined that utility lines run throughout the State-owned parcel and 
connect to the Gimghoul Castle that do not have dedicated easements. To 
correct this situation, all lines running onto the property without an 
easement will be abandoned and the original easement needs to be 
amended to include water lines; sewer lines; power lines; telephone lines; 
fiber optic cable; storm drainage conveyance; stormwater management 
control treatment and containment structures along with all 
appurtenances. 

Assessment: This existing easement provides “ingress, egress and regress” to 
Gimghoul Castle and does not refer to utilities.  Existing utilities run across 
State-controlled property with no easement. To correct this, it is 
recommended that the existing utilities be abandoned, the easement be 
modified to allow for the inclusion of utilities, and new utilities lines be 
run in the easement. 

Action: This item requires a vote by the Committee and a vote by the full Board 
of Trustees to approve a motion to amend the easement, subject to final 
agreement on the easement documents. 









BUDGET, FINANCE, AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 

March 27, 2024 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 

 

Action Item 2 Demolition – Grounds Maintenance Shops Building (UNC #074 and 
#075) 

Situation: The Committee has for its consideration DEMOLITION of the GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE SHOPS BUILDINGS (UNC #074 AND #075) at 103 and 105 
Daniels Road. 

Background: 103 Daniels Road is a 2,040 square foot building built in 1968 and 105 
Daniels Road is a 6,652 square foot building constructed in 1970. These 
buildings have been used for the storage and maintenance of vehicles and 
other equipment, locker rooms, and meeting space used by the Grounds 
Department within Facilities Services. The buildings are in poor condition 
and sit on the proposed footprint of the Translational Research Building. 
A separate project is currently in the planning phase to construct a new 
building to house these uses. As the Translational Research Building 
project requires the relocation of this program, the funding will be from 
the same source, which is self-liquidating debt. 

Assessment: It is recommended that the Committee approve the demolition of the 
buildings. 

Action: This item requires a vote by the Committee and a vote by the full Board 
of Trustees to approve the demolition of the buildings. 



BUDGET, FINANCE, AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 

March 27, 2024 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 

 

Action Item 3a Spending Authority – Frank Porter Graham Student Union Elevator 
Modernization 

Situation: The Committee has for its consideration FULL PROJECT SPENDING 
AUTHORITY for the FRANK PORTER GRAHAM STUDENT UNION ELEVATOR 
MODERNIZATION capital project. 

Background: The project will modernize a passenger elevator with new equipment and 
bring the entire assembly into compliance with current codes. The project 
received $490,000 in spending authority through delegated approval in 
November 2022. Construction bids were opened for this project on 
February 20, 2024, and exceeded designer estimates. 

The new project budget is $582,000 and will be funded by student fees. 

Assessment: It is recommended that the Committee approve spending authority for 
this project in the amount indicated. 

Action: This item requires a vote by the Committee and a vote by the full Board 
of Trustees to approve $582,000 of spending authority for this project. 



BUDGET, FINANCE, AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 

March 27, 2024 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 

 

Action Item 3b Spending Authority – Student Stores Mini Clinic 

Situation: The Committee has for its consideration FULL PROJECT SPENDING 
AUTHORITY for the STUDENT STORES MINI CLINIC capital project. 

Background: This project will expand the existing third floor pharmacy and create a 
Student Care Mini Clinic at the Student Stores building. This will include a 
new restroom, exam room, waiting area, enlarged pharmacy, as well as 
new lighting and HVAC changes as required. This will renovate the 
existing 627 sf space and add 930 sf of repurposed space for a total 
project area of roughly 1,550 sf. The project received $456,000 in 
spending authority through delegated approval in November 2022. 
Construction bids were opened for this project on January 24, 2024, and 
exceeded designer estimates. 

The new project budget is $550,000 and will be funded by student fees. 

Assessment: It is recommended that the Committee approve spending authority for 
this project in the amount indicated. 

Action: This item requires a vote by the Committee and a vote by the full Board 
of Trustees to approve $550,000 of spending authority for this project. 



BUDGET, FINANCE, AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 

March 27, 2024 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 

 

Action Item 4 Advance Planning Spending Authority – Frank Porter Graham Student 
Union North Roof Replacement 

Situation: The Committee has for its consideration ADVANCE PLANNING PROJECT 
SPENDING AUTHORITY for the FRANK PORTER GRAHAM STUDENT UNION 
NORTH ROOF REPEPLACEMENT capital project. 

Background: The project will replace the roofing of the Student Union’s north building, 
approximately 51,000 square feet. The roof is past its expected life span 
and has been patched in recent years to contain leaks. 

The project budget for advance planning is $200,000 and will be funded 
by student fees. 

Assessment: It is recommended that the Committee approve spending authority for 
this project in the amount indicated. 

Action: This item requires a vote by the Committee and a vote by the full Board 
of Trustees to approve $200,000 of spending authority for this project. 



BUDGET, FINANCE, AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 

March 27, 2024 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 

 

Action Item 5a Designer Selection – Campus Envelope Repairs – New East, New West, 
PlayMakers Theater and Hooker 

Situation: This project will perform BUILDING ENVELOPE REPAIRS ON FOUR 
BUILDINGS located on the UNC Chapel Hill Campus – NEW EAST, NEW 
WEST, PLAYMAKERS THEATER and MICHAEL HOOKER RESEARCH CENTER.  
The repair work includes decorative wood cornices, column capitals, 
wood trim, and clay tiles that are currently in poor condition and/or are 
delaminating from the facade. The project budget is $700,000 and will be 
funded through R&R state budget allocations. 

The project was advertised on February 15, 2024.  Five (5) proposals were 
received. Five (5) firms were interviewed on March 11, 2024.  No 
members of the Board of Trustees participated in the interviews. 

Assessment: It is recommended that the Committee approve selection of the three 
firms in the following priority order: 

1. XXX of XXX, NC 

2. XXX of XXX, NC 

3. XXX of XXX, NC 

 The firms were selected for their past performance on similar projects, 
strength of their HUB partnerships, and experience with campus projects 
and the State Construction Office. 

Action: This item requires a vote by the Committee and a vote by the full Board 
of Trustees to approve the firms in the above priority order. 



BUDGET, FINANCE, AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 

March 27, 2024 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 

 

Action Item 5b Designer Selection – Campus Roofing Replacement – Graham Memorial, 
ITS Manning, Art Studio Labs, and Fordham Hall  

Situation: This project scope of work includes the design and comprehensive 
REPLACEMENT OF ALL ROOFING ACROSS FOUR BUILDINGS located on the 
UNC Chapel Hill Campus – GRAHAM MEMORIAL, ITS MANNING, ART 
STUDIO LAB, and FORDHAM HALL. 

The project budget is $1,772,491 and will be funded through R&R state 
budget allocations. 

The project was advertised on February 12, 2024.  Six (6) proposals were 
received. Six (6) firms are scheduled to be interviewed on March 12, 2024.  
No members of the Board of Trustees will participate in the interviews. 

Assessment: It is recommended that the Committee approve selection of the three 
firms in the following priority order: 

1. XXX of XXX, NC 

2. XXX of XXX, NC 

3. XXX of XXX, NC 

 The firms were selected for their past performance on similar projects, 
strength of their HUB partnerships, and experience with campus projects 
and the State Construction Office. 

Action: This item requires a vote by the Committee and a vote by the full Board 
of Trustees to approve the firms in the above priority order. 



BUDGET, FINANCE, AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 

March 27, 2024 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 

 

Action Item 5c Designer Selection – Rosenau Hall Elevator Modernization 

Situation: The Committee has for its consideration DESIGNER SELECTION for the 
ROSENAU HALL ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION capital project. 

Background: This project scope of work includes the design and comprehensive 
modernization of two entrance lobby elevators at Rosenau Hall. The 
elevators have experienced complete failure of their motor generators. 
The generators use obsolete AC to DC technology and analog controls to 
power the elevator drive motors. This project will upgrade these 
elevators with digital controlled motor drives and modernize the cab 
interiors and control panels. 

The project budget is $1,000,000 and will be funded through R&R state 
budget allocations. 

The project was advertised on February 12, 2024.  Four (4) proposals were 
received. Three (3) firms were interviewed on March 5, 2024. No 
members of the Board of Trustees participated in the interviews. 

Assessment: It is recommended that the Committee approve selection of the three 
firms in the following priority order: 

1. XXX of XXX, NC 

2. XXX of XXX, NC 

3. XXX of XXX, NC 

 The firms were selected for their past performance on similar projects, 
strength of their HUB partnerships, and experience with campus projects 
and the State Construction Office. 

Action: This item requires a vote by the Committee and a vote by the full Board 
of Trustees to approve the firms in the above priority order. 



BUDGET, FINANCE, AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 

March 27, 2024 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 

 

Action Item 5d Designer Selection – Bingham Facility Generator Replacement 

Situation: Bingham Facility Generators supporting Building A and Building 2 were installed 
in approximately 1987 and 2007 respectively. This project will replace the 
existing generators with a single 400kW, 480Y/277V generator station, remove 
the existing day tank and buried piping, and install electrical distribution to 
accommodate the new generator station. 

The project budget is $820,000 and will be funded through State R&R 
allocations. 

The project was advertised on February 6, 2024.  Six (6) proposals were received. 
Three (3) firms were interviewed on March 6, 2024.  No members of the Board 
of Trustees participated in the interviews. 

Assessment: It is recommended that the Committee approve selection of the three firms in 
the following priority order: 

1. XXX of XXX, NC 

2. XXX of XXX, NC 

3. XXX of XXX, NC 

 The firms were selected for their past performance on similar projects, 
strength of their HUB partnerships, and experience with campus projects 
and the State Construction Office. 

Action: This item requires a vote by the Committee and a vote by the full Board 
of Trustees to approve the firms in the above priority order. 














































































